
September 29, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary

FROM: Luis A. Reyes /RA/
Executive Director for Operations 

SUBJECT: REVISIONS OF PROPOSED 10 CFR 73.18 AND 73.19 FOR
THE RULEMAKING - POWER REACTOR SECURITY
REQUIREMENTS (RIN 3150-AG63) 

The Staff Requirements Memoranda (SRM) for SECY-06-0126, “Proposed Rulemaking - Power
Reactor Security Requirements” directed the staff to revise the proposed rule language for 
§§ 73.18 and 73.19 to reflect the current Department of Justice conceptual approach on
implementing the weapons provisions of section 161A of the Energy Policy Act of 2005.

The enclosed revisions to the proposed rule language, to include changes to certain definitions
provided in the proposed § 73.2 and conforming changes to the Federal Register Notice
statements of consideration and supporting analyses, are forwarded for your information.

As required by the SRM, the staff briefed the Commissioners' technical assistants regarding
these revisions on August 3, 2006.

These revisions, and the other comments and changes specified in the SRM, are being
incorporated into the final proposed rulemaking package that will be forwarded for publication in
the Federal Register Notice.

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: Chairman Klein
      Commissioner McGaffigan
      Commissioner Merrifield
      Commissioner Jaczko
      Commissioner Lyons
      CFO
      OCA

OPA
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via email)
PDR

CONTACT: Richard Rasmussen, NSIR
301-415-0610
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